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Introductions

Terry Fielden - Speaker

Vice President, Director K-12 Education, International
Contractors, Inc., Retired Board Member Naperville 203, 12
years

Office - 630.327.6431
tfielden@icibuilds.com

Aneta Mistak, CPS, CPO - Speaker
Director of Operations

Township HS District 214

Office - 847.718.7621
aneta.mistak@d214.org

214

HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Marta McCullough, LEED AP, CPMM, CPS - Speaker
Facilities & Transportation Manager

Glenbard Township HS District 87

Office - 630.942.7776
marta_mccullough@glenbard.org
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Agenda

* Success Stories
* Plan to avoid equipment delays
* Long Term Capital Strategy

* Plan to Fall
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SEETILL, THE DOCTOR, WITH SHADED POREHEAD, BEAT 11IS FOOT NERYOUSLY ON THE CROUND,™

Stories from the Summer of 2023
Versus 2022
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| Friends with
Did you meet the enemy?

your budget?
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Costs are up
over 40% since
COVID Protocols

Ended
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COVID-19 hospital admissions levels in U.S. by county
Based on new COVID-19 hospital admissions per 100,000 population

Total Percent % Change
. 220.0 20 0.62% -1.4%
10.0-19.9 376 11.68% -8.85%
. <10.0 2823 87.7% 10.19%

Time Period: New COVID-19 hospital admissions per 100,000 population (7-day total) are calculated using data from the MMWR week (Sun-Sat) ending January 27, 2024.

Reported COVID-19 New Hospital Admissions Rate per 100,000 Population in the Past Week, by County - United States

COVID Cases are
down

Territories

N

New COVID-19 hospital admissions per 100,000 population, past week (total)

@ Low (<10.0) Medium (10.0 t0 19.9) @ High (220.0) # Insufficient data

‘Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. COVID Data Tracker. Aanta, GA: US, Department of Health and Human Services, CDC: 2024, February 06. hitps:/covid.cdc. gov/covid-data-tracker
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Costs are not
coming down

What does
inflation have

in common
with COVID?

Costs are more predictable
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Securing Equipment
Lump Sum Bid Equipment

Bidder Questions
(keep your
mouth shut-
write it down)

Prequalifying
Pre-bid Meetings [gmed Bid Addendum [ Bidders (double e
edged sword)

Bidder
Qualifications

(wheat from
chaff)

Bid Challenges
(technical
errors/Board
Waivers)

Awarding Bids:

Rejecting Bidder

(fully achievable) S5 Bl

Prohibited

Another Option? ANNUALH
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Summer 2023

How many months out did § '
yvou bid for Summer 2023? -

= YEAR IN‘REVIEW

Weak contractor

awarded?
Issues

uncovered? /4
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Summer 2023
Success Stories / \ Equipment Issues
Cooperative Purchasing
Delivery Promise Kept
Ability to Track \ x
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Bidding 2024

Which month did you bid
for Summer 2024? v

. can®r BE
L 8 recamnen 4
< -~y r A
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Addison SD 4 - 2023
Stone Elementary
Supply Chain
Cooperative Management
Purchase
Completed
September

2022
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Stone
Elementary
Five Year Plan gdlrees’rijl)g\eﬁrrlgund

Cooperative Purchasing

Feet to the Fire
Weekly Updates © m
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Stone Elementary Equipment Arrived
School Early

e - | m RTU Arrives June for
Summer 2023 Installation

] RTU Arrives August for
’ Fall 2023 Installation

ERU Arrives November for
) % Summer 2024 Installation
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Fullerton
Elementary
Five Year Plan é;g\r/:;?y

2024
Cooperative Purchasing
Mechanical
Contractor
Purchase Storing
January 2023 x
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Cooperative Purchasing Control/Strengths

e Lead times are known
and traceable

* Shop drawings are
eliminated-saving 10
weeks

* Dependence on
“capable” trade
contractor reduced.
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Cooperative Purchasing- Logistics

Order 8-12 months In advance

District lays out cash

Less bidder
Interest?

Storage by m

Contractor? ANNUAL
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Cooperative Purchasing- Design

Equipment
IS the focus

Design Process
Starts Sooner

District lays out cash-
Target Board Meeting

Project Out

to Bid?
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Implement an PLANNlNG |
oA 1P EVENTATION A

Planning
Process
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Major Tasks For Renovation
Capital Work Selection

Select Capital Work

_Baard Approves Capital Work/Concept Budget
Capital Work Design/Award

_ Estimating/Design

_Cnaperative Purchasing

| 2-3 Months |Eid Phase Summer Work

i Sl TV BOE Award Summer Work

Capital Work Implmentation

Preparing Summer Work Implementation

IR s mer Work Implementation
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Looking Two Years out:

Review Master List of Needs for Board Consideration

Verify and Update Costs

Reprioritize the needs as required
Prepare Recommendations for following Summer-
Every Year zm
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Planning Tasks Every Year

Jan Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun Jul Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec

ADMINISTRATION | estimating/Design Completion Summer
ADMINISTRATION| cConstruction Summer 20XX
20XX Summer Final Implementation Planning [T ]

I summer 20XX Work Implementation

ADMINISTRATION| Co-Op Purchase

Select Equipment_
-BOE Award Purchase

ADMINISTRATION]| Bid Summer 20XX

Bid Phase Summer 20XX Work
_BOE Award Summer 20XX

Capital Planning 20xx [BOE
Select Capital Work Summer 20XX from Capital Plan || NN

-Board Approves 202XXCapital Work/Concept Budget
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Administration PLANNlNG

does all the IMPLEMENTATION AV
heavy lifting

and work
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Calendar Year 2024
implement 2024 summer program

design/bid 2025 program

Z(.H'
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Current School Year: 2023-2024

Jan 24 (Feb 24 Mar 24| Apr 24 |May 24 (Jun 24 | Jul 24 | Aug 24 |Sep 24 (Oct 24 | Nov 24 |Dec 24| Jan 25 (F

e rinalprep summer202¢

I e Work
Select Equipment and Negotiate Co-Op Purchase_
Bid Phase Summer 2025 Work

BOE Approves Cooperative Purchase _
BOE Award Summer E{IES_

Design summer 2025
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Administration Updates 2025 Design Progresses at various stages

Architect Designs For Work 2025

Jan Feb | Mar Apr May | Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
ADMINISTRATION _ Estimating/Design Completion Summer

Update: Design Status
Confirm: Bid Release Award to BOE

Confirm: Construction Timeline for Summer
2025
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Cooperative Purchase 2025 as Design Progresses

Architect Designs For Work 2025

Jan Feb | Mar Apr May | Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
ADMINISTRATION _ Estimating/Design Completion Summer

ADMINISTRATION| Co-Op Purchase

Select Equipment_
-BOE Award Purchase
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During Construction 2024 Administration is:

Jan Feb | Mar Apr May | Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

ADMINISTRATION| Construction Summer 20XX
20XX Summer Final Implementation Planning 1]

I Summer 20XX Work Implementation

Review Master List of Needs for Board Consideration
Verify and Update Costs

YW iasboAC24 CONFERENCE
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Administration Plans 2026 with BOE:

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun Jul Aug Sep

Oct MNov Dec

ADMINISTRATION

Construction Summer 20XX

20XX Summer Final Implementation Planning 1]

I Summer 20XX Work Implementation

Select Capital Work Summer 20XX from Capital Plan

Capital Planning 20XX

BOE

-Board Approves 202XXCapital Work/Concept Budget

Review Master List of Needs for Board Consideration
Verify and Update Costs
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At Completion Construction 2024:

De

Sep Oct Mo

Jan Feb | Mar Apr May | Jun Jul Aug v C
ADMINISTRATION _ Estimating/Design Completion Summer

ADMINISTRATION| Bid Summer 20XX

Bid Phase Summer 20XX Work
_BDE Award Summer 20XX

Summer 2025 is Released for Bid

Bids are Received
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At Completion Construction 2024:

Design Process Starts for 2026

204
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Administration Updates 2026 Design Progresses at various stages

Architect Designs For Work 2026

Jan Feb | Mar Apr May | Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
ADMINISTRATION _ Estimating/Design Completion Summer

Update: Design Status
Confirm: Bid Release Award to BOE
Confirm: Construction Timeline for Summer 2026
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Making Changes in Design

Lead times will vary

Materials may be late MATERIALS
wned e &
A sacrifice or additional one’? ' | \i

cost may happen
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Evaluation for Change During Design

* Schematic Design
* Design Development

* Construction Documents

o . CHANGE EVOKES FEAR

* Bidding “Mmsm%\
- £

SELF DouBt

FEAR OF UNKNOWN _ LEAVING COMFORT ZONE
— i
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What’s the cost at each Stage?

Delays bid
Architects Fees
Delays Design
Causes Redesign

Schematic Design

* Prevents disaster

Holds bidders
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What are the Strategies at each Stage?

Schematic Design

* Delays bid
 Architects Fees

* Delays Design

* Revise Scope * Causes Redesign

* (Consider Materials

* Consider Product * Prevents disaster
Selection

* Revise Schedule

* Consider Phasing and
Procurement Strategies

e Communicate to e Holds bidders
Admin/BOE u
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What’s the cost at each Stage?

Delays bid

Design Development

* Prevents disaster

+ Holds bidders g 2('
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What are the Strategies at each Stage?
Design Development

Outcome Enhanced

Delays bid

* Revise Scope *

* (Consider Materials

* Consider Product e Prevents disaster
Selection

* Revise Schedule

* Consider Phasing and
Procurement Strategies

* Communicate to
Admin/BOE

Holds bidders

Z('H
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What’s the cost at each Stage?

Construction Documents
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What are the Strategies at each Stage?

Construction Documents

* Revise Scope

* Consider Materials

* Consider Product .
Selection o

* Revise Schedule

* Consider Phasing and
Procurement Strategies

e Communicate to
Admin/BOE

ANNUALH

Y #iasboAC24 CONFERENCE

INVEST INYOURSELF iGNITE OTHER-



What’s the cost at each Stage?

Delays bid
Architects Fees
Delays Design
Causes Redesign
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What are the Strategies at each Stage?

Bidding * Delays hid
* Architects Fees
* Revise Scope * Delays Design
* Consider Materials e Causes Redesign
= Consitder Product

oeection » Prevents disaster
e Revise Schedule

e Consider Procurement

Strategies
+Communicatete °
Lot o= .
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Questions and Answers

We thank you for your time!
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Presenters:

Terry Fielden - Speaker
Vice President, Director K-12 Education, International
Contractors, Inc., Retired Board Member Naperville 203, 12

years
Office - 639.327.6431
tfielden@icibuilds.com

Aneta Mistak, CPS, CPO - Speaker
Director of Operations

Township HS District 214

Office - 847.718.7621
aneta.mistak@d214.org

Marta McCullough, LEED AP, CPMM, CPS - Speaker
Facilities & Transportation Manager

Glenbard Township HS District 87

Office - 630.942.7776
marta_mccullough@glenbard.org
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